From: Adrienne Hatch

To: Karen Kelleher

Subject: Re: Variance for Above Ground Pool

Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 8:15:51 PM

Attachments: 2021-12-6, Special Permit Application, Hatch, 122 South Acton Road.pdf
Karen,

We are planning on an above ground pool, likely a ~54" high, 24' diameter round (possibly an
oval or freeform of similar sqft). The deck would likely mate up to one half side of the pool
(deck will be large enough for several chairs and a safe space to move around them). The
tricky part of this process is that the pool vendors we've spoken to can't yet get final pricing or
availability for the upcoming season, so we don't have a brochure and we cannot select the
exact pool/exact dimensions of the deck.

Do we need to follow through with the electronic copy of the application? We've attached it in
case you need it.The town clerk accepted the physical copy but asked that all further questions
go to your department. The letter we just received with the hearing date mentioned a web link
that doesn't have any content.

Thanks!

Adrienne and Nick Hatch
978-298-5898

On Mon, Dec 13,2021 at 1:56 PM Karen Kelleher <kkelleher@stow-ma.gov> wrote:
Hi Adrienne,

Would it be possible to get more detail on the proposed pool and deck. I have received
inquires about the size and type. Perhaps something in the form of a cut sheet or brochure
from the pool manufacturer?

Thanks,

Karen Kelleher, Administrative Assistant
Zoning Board of Appeals
380 Great Road

Stow, MA 01775

978-897-7258
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Appendix 1

TOWN OF STOW ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION FOR:
){SPECIAL PERMIT
[ DIMENSIONAL VARIANCE
O SIGN VARIANCE

O APPEAL of DECISION OF BUILDING INSPECTOR/ZONING
ENFORCEMENT OFFICER/SIGN OFFICER

File one (1) copy of the Application (including plans and reports as required by the Rules and
Regulations), folded to fit neatly within a legal sized file folder, to the Town Clerk.

File nine (9) copies of the Application (including plans and reports as required by the Rules and
Regulations), folded to fit neatly within a legal sized file folder, to the Zoning Board of Appeals along with
an Application fee payable to “Town of Stow” in the amount required by the Rules and Regulations. Refer
to the Rules and Regulations for details on the information required.

APPLICANT'S NAME PHONE #
Nichols s Hateh — 978-298-5895
Adrieane Hateh Adrieane. Hatc huqu [.eosm

MAILING ADDRESS: | 3 Q S$eouih 4o dwqg Rea .l
LOCATION AND STREET ADDRESS OF SITE

/ 3)\ Su-df"l’) ,A‘a’,"‘d:’l fecci(_:{

AREAOF SITE _(J. 93 _ sq.ft/acres FRONTAGE /95g linear feet
ZONING DISTRICT TOWN OF STOW ASSESSOR'S
ﬁ e c’\éﬂ“j‘;a{ MAP Number(s) R-) | Parcel Number(s) H 2-&

SOUTH MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS BOOK AND PAGE NO.(s): _ 49 Y A& [39]

or LAND COURT CERTIFICATE OF TITLE NO.(s):

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NAME PHONENO. 97 -2 94X¥—-5 9y
/\/lc.hola_s H'—’»"‘C—l’l 2 ‘(.co.'s—,
Adtregne Hateh

APPLICATION FEE MADE PAYABLE TO

TOWN OF STOW $250.00 PLUS $2.00 FOR EACH LISTED ABUTTER

S_Abb
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Appendix 1

TYPE OF APPLICATION

M Special Permit

Check the appropriate box below

[J Section 3.2.2 of the Zoning Bylaw (Residential District Use)

[J Section 3.3.3 of the Zoning Bylaw (Business District Use)

M Section 3.9 of the Zoning Bylaw (Non-Conforming Use or Structure)
~ (attach copy of form Appendix 7 for non-conforming vacant lots)

O Section 4.1.3 of the Zoning Bylaw (Two or more dwelling houses)

[0 Section 4.1.4 of the Zoning Bylaw (Floodplain)

[J Section 4.1.6 of the Zoning Bylaw (Single Family dwelling on non-conforming
lot in single ownership)

[0 Section 4.4 of the Zoning Bylaw (Table of Dimensional Requirements) for
expansion of an existing non-conformity.

[J Section 5.1.1.7 of the Zoning Bylaw (Floodplain Overlay District — Mapping

(Signs) of the Zoning Bylaw

Error)
0 Other
. Existing Proposed Variance
. anance Setback Setback Requested
(Section 4.4 .
(Dimensional Required Setback -
Requirements) Current Zoning Bylaw
of the Zoning
Bylaw)
Front yard feet feet | —feet _ feet
Side Yard feet feet feet _ feet
Rear Yard feet feet feet feet
Other (Describe)
[ Variance — Section 6.3..7.7 Attach description of and justification for variance.

[J Appeal of Decision of the
Building Commissioner/Zoning
Enforcement Officer/Sign Officer

Attach description of and justification for appeal.
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Appendix 1
DESCRIPTION AND JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PROPOSED REQUEST:
Attach detailed description and justification for request.

Any additional maps, plans, photographs, deeds, or documents which the Applicant wishes to submit
should be enclosed with each copy of this Application.

The undersigned hereby certify that the information on this Application and plans submitted herewith are
correct, and that all applicable provisions of Statutes, Regulations, and Bylaws will be complied with.

The above is subscribed to and executed by the undersigned under the penalties of perjury in
accordance with Section 1-A of Chapter 268, General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

APPLICANT
Date: | &[] ML;M h e
Name (print) A/ cholas Nate by Signature ’
Adricnng Hoxcn Gl arvinns ‘9\%.'7\12)\,’\

OWNER’S KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT

| hereby assert that | have knowledge of and give my consent to the Application presented above.

Date: 13 ] ] yo2i

Name (print) A/, ch, s Had= 9 Signature 2t —— g
A NN Y GRON Gy mf\;\\mo/\;\

TRUST, CORPORATION OR COMPANY KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT

Date:
Name (print) A//4 Signature
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Stow, MA Special Permit Application: 122 South Acton Road (Lot R-21 / 42-6)

275’ (Side)
Driveway
,.NQJ
150’ ,.wws»
(Front/ ~
Street) .
>30’ '
standoff i 150
to front House (Back)
\ o
| |
[~ > 25’ standoffto side both sides

275’ (Side)

The proposed change is installation of a pool and a pool-side
deck. The pool is planned to be ~500 sqft. The pool-side deck is
planned to be ~400 sqft. All standoffs will conform to current
town requirements. The special permit is requested due to non-
conforming lot size (0.92 acres)/frontage.

* To the best of our knowledge this is
an unused portion of a “Right of Way”
that provided access to a lot prior to
Tuttle Lane being created. Tuttle Lane
now provides access.

Application Date: 12/2/2021








